

RECAP FIESTA MEETING 4_25_22

In attendance: N. Colalillo, S. Tsyitee, I. Cisneros, D. Torres, R. Ellis, C. Griego, K. Roybal, L. Abreu, S. Armijo, B. Vigil.
Absent: Committee Members: D. Martinez, G. Toews, J. Behling, M. Vigil.

Meeting called to order at 10:06am by Chair.

D. Torres moved to accept recap of 4/18/22 meeting; seconded by L. Cisneros

Discussion/Reports

Royalty: C. Griego to get C. Maestas paperwork so she can set up booth in each school district HS to encourage Royalty applications. Apps due 5/26. C. Griego will research locations for post-Pageant dinner. Pageant 6/30 at 6pm; interviews 1pm Depot Conference Room. C. Griego to follow up w L. Maestas re: confirmation of Ilfeld as Pageant venue.

L. Cisneros to confer w/SF/Taos/Espanola pageant officials (per contact info from R. Ellis) as to where they purchase their regalia.

Flowers required: Reina and Princessa red roses, immediate past royalty white roses. Crown for BVM Small white roses. R. Ellis getting bids.

Waiting on confirmation of music for Mariachi Mass.

Judges: MaryJane Robinson[®], Linda Montoya, Jessica Flores, Teresa Aguilar Bustos[®], Tom Clayton.

Poster: 2004 poster found in office of C. Griego. Past posters to be scanned by CLV; 2022 poster to be designed by S. Tsyitee who is waiting on local quotes for printing.

Merchandise: D. Torres waiting on bids for 500 Tshirts, SM-XXL. Will contact MornignStar in Silver City; S. Armijo to provide contact info. S. Tsyitee waiting on 3 quotes for rain ponchos.

Advertising/Marketing: Optic ad to run in Mayor's Corner 4/29/22 issue.

Sponsors: Tabled til 2023

Parade: Judges to be set up in front of LVAC, 140 Bridge St.. 5 judges per R. Ellis still pending. Prizes for floats limited to 1, 2, 3 place; no categories. Awards will be framed certificate. D. Torres to speak w Luna Building Trades Dept. re: refurbishment of City float.

Vendors: 11 applications to date; Plaza can hold 25.

Entertainment: Applications coming in. 10 so far. L. Abreu will call and follow up with past participants.

Other: C. Griego is checking on new flags for Plaza Park. Porta-Potties secured w Reuben Septic. Gazebo needs spindles repaired and new paint. K. Peck (LV Poet Laureate) has been asked to write/read poems during entertainment breaks. C. Griego researching badges for Fiesta Staff. Brief discussion about possibility of fireworks being cancelled. Call for ideas for new events for Fiesta 2023 beyond rodeo. Fiesta Events by Rec Center: Mud Volley Ball, (7/2, 11am); Mush Ball Tournament, (7/3, 9am Keys Park); Skate Competition, (7/4, 1pm); Bike & Build, (7/4, 5pm rodeo & workshop). Rec Center accepting bike donations. Pre-registration for events to open soon; online payment begins 7/1.

D. Torres motioned meeting be adjourned; second S. Tsyitee. Meeting adjourned 11:00am. Next meeting Monday, 5/2/22 10am Depot and GoogleMeet. Meetings now weekly on Mondays, same time/place. Attend in person if possible.